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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES CORBLE:

in the Matter of the

Appiication of Working Assets Funding
Service, Inc. for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide interexchange
Teleecommunciations Service

in the State of South Dakota

L

APPLICATION FOR CERTIF

Comes now Working Assets Funding Service
Assets") to respectfully apply for a Cetificate of Ay
reseller of intrastate long distance telecommiuns
State of South Dakota, pursuant {0 the provigions
Chapter 20:10:02 of the Commission's Rules, Ao g W
information in support of its Application:

(1) Applicant's name is Working Assets Fu
business is located at 101 Market Strs
84105. Applicant's phone numbess

(2)  Working Assets Long Distance is {he ag
reselling service.

(3)  Corporate information
(a) Working Assets Funding Service, Inn w

November 25, 1985. A copy of the
South Dakota Secretary of Stale is

(b) Applicant does not have & physical
registered agent is:

CT Corporation System
319 S. Coteau Street
Pierre, South Dakoia 57501




(4

(6)

(6)

(7}

(c) Sharehoiders having g
Laura Scher, 0%
Working Assals
101 Market Strest
Suite 700
San Francizco, ©A 541

Frances Kieschnick, §
1467 Hamilton Ave.

Palo Alto, CA 84301

Mot Applicable

Description of Teleoo
switched service, (42
and number for ali no
are based on {hi 4§
period (day, evering, |
customer subsoribs
per minule charge.
number as repréges
Residential MTS calls &
Directory Assistance and
Company as thelr p

Method by Which &
Assets subsoribes i
of US Sprint. A po
MCL

Working Assets infends 1o
State of South Dake




(4)

(5)

(6)

{7)

- per minute charge. Distance is mgas

(c) Shareholders having greater than 20% shars
Laura Scher, 2,097,024 shares
Working Assets
101 Market Street
Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105

Frances Kieschnick, 1,036,048 shates
1467 Hamilton Ave.
Palo Alto, CA 94301

Mot Applicable

Description of Telecommunications Servic
switched service. Custormers of W e
and number for alt non-operator assisted i‘x-:;s W
are based on the distance and duration ¢
period (day, evening, nightiweskend;
customer subscribes to a calling plan v

number as represented by the ANl a1
Residential MTS calls are billed in full
Directory Assistance and Calling Card ;
Company as their presubscribad carrise,

Method by Which Service is Provided: A
Assets subscribes to and reselis the n
of US Sprint. A portion of Working Assely’ ©
MCL

Working Assets intends to resell ielecarmm
State of South Dakota.

EX



(8

9)

Astached as Exhibits B and C are copies of the applicant's financal s
1999 (those for the year 2000 will be forwarded as soon a8 sy
and a proposed tariff for intrastate service, sefting forth rates, &
coniditions of service.

Customer Complaint and Billing Processes and comacts
(a) Customer Compiaints

The person to whom all inquiries must be made regarding customear
complaints is:

Maia Ettinger
Senior Director of

Legal and Customer Affairs
Working Assets Funding Service, Inc.
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 369-2000 (Phone)
(415) 371-1048 (FAX)
mettinge@wafs.com

For all other regulatory matters, including this Apphcation:

Walter McGee
Regulatory Manager
(Same address)

(415) 369-2084 (Phone)
(415) 371-1048 (FAX)

wmecgee(@wafs.com

Land




Working Assets operates a toll-free Customer Service Center to assist
customers with billing and collections, as well as questions regarding
calling cards and other aspects of service. All telephone inquiries are
responded to immediately, and letters are answered within five days by

{elephone call or in writing. Any undisputed portion of a bili must be pad

in a timely manner while a complaint is under investigation. Customers
who are not satisfied with the resolution of a dispute are referred to they
state PUC, or to the FCC.

Escalated customer complaints and all informal complaints fssuing fram

state or federal agencies are referred to the Senior Director of Legat and
Consumer Affairs.

{b) Customer Billing

Working Assets generates bills on a thirty or sixty day cycle ow bilferss
Every bill covers the previous thirty or sixty days of customer usage,
respectively. Occasionally, a bill may contain a previously unbitled sal
tranamitted within the previous sixty (or thirty days} of the norrvasl bil
period.

Attached to this Application as Applicant's Exhibit D is z sample bill
generated by Working Assets. The customer service rumsber s providied
on the Bill Summary page. The back of every other page of the bill
contains information regarding the following matters:

Terms and Conditions of Service

Deposits (Warking Assets will not collect deposits from its
South Dakota customers.)

Disconnecting Service

Change of Name/Address



As provided on the bill, if payment is not received within 21 days of the

mvoice date, Working Assets may apply a 1.5% monthly finance charge @

the unpaid balance. If the unpaid balance has not been received within

36 days of the invoice date, Working Assets may begin procedures o
disconnect service. If a customer claims inability to pay an outstanding bill
ire full, Working Assets will negotiate a deferred payment plan unless the
gredit history of the customer indicates a significant risk of default.

Warking Assets has never been denied certification or registration and is |

standing in all of the states listed below.

Date of certification or registration;

Siate

Date

State

i oo

Date

California
New York
Oregon
Wisconsin
fMaryland
{Hinois

North Dakota
Yarmont
Texas

West Virginia
Massachusetts
Florida
Indiana
Washington
Wirnesota
Idaho
Pennsylvania
Kansas

North Carolina
Georgia

March 22, 1991
June 13, 19981

July 12, 1991
September 12, 1891
November 20, 1991
December 9, 1991
December 17, 1991
February 28, 1982
April 23, 1992

May 18, 1992

May 22, 1992

May 26, 1992

June 17, 1992
June 30, 1982

July 23, 1892

August 18, 1992
August 19, 1992
October 13, 1992

October 23, 1992
November 24, 1992

Louisiana
Missouri
Nebraska
Kentucky
New Mexico
Nevada
Arkansas
Ohio

South Carofina
Delaware
New Hampshire
Wyoming
Mississippi
lowa
Tennessee
Rhoae island
Alabama
Connecticut
Maine
Oklahoma
Colorado
Michigan

January 25, 19802
March 5, 1953
April 12, 18893
July 13, 1993
August 8, 1853
September 27, 1
Movember 22
January 27, 1984
April 8, 1584
August 23, 18984
November 17, 1954
Jan{;’ary 5, 1985
Aprit 17, 1885
August 11, 1891
Septembar 2 05
Ociober 28, 2-935
November §, 18585
January 17, 1656
March 5, 1985
March 25, 1958
October 1%‘5‘3
January 18, 2000




jaah
it

Working Assets Long Distance markets to customers through four
sannels. direct mail (including e-mail) solicitation, print advertising,
marketing and public relations.

Dikect mail pleces are sent every guarter, using mailing lists rented from
nongrofit groups, magazine subscription lists and catalogues. The direct
mizil package consists of a one page marketing piece (example attached
as Exhibit E), response form and postage paid business reply envelope.
Gustormers may call a toll-free number to ask questions and sign up over
the phone, which includes verification by a Third Party Verifier; visit a web
sie and eriroll via the internet, or complete and return the postage paid
response form, which includes a Letter of Agency.

Warking Assets advertises in different magazines. Ads include detailed
information about the service and a toll-free number.

Prospeclive customers are contacted every month through cutbound
felemarkeling, using lists acquired from nonprofit groups, magazine lists
and demographic compiled lists. Most outbound sales occur during the
inttial phone contact, although some customers are sent information and
recaive follow-up calls. After a sale is finalized with the sales
representative, the call is transferred to a quality control supervisor who
vatifies the customer's name and address and reiterates the switching
progedure. At this point the customer is transferred to the Third Party
Verifier. All customers receive a service confirmation notice in the mail
within five to seven days of the sale date.

Nt Applicable

Federal tax identification number: 94-2987585



fanuary 1996, Applicant has had 74 complaints about unauthorized

g of long distance service. Approximately 29 of those were the result of
neous PIC change sent by the LEC. The remainder were caused by

w18 ranging from another household member, other than the compiainant,
¢ orcdered the service to a clerical mistake made by one of the Applicant’s
syvees. All complaints have been resolved.

Ths Applicant has recorded no complaints for charging customers for services
Hiat have not been ordered.

us Statements.

Applicant requests that the Comrission consider this Application on an ex parle
t grant this Certificate without hearing if there is no request for hearing by any
 party. Upon Commission request, Applicant is prepared to answer questions
i aglditional evidence about its proposed services to South Dakota consumers.

SREFORE, Working Assets Funding Service, Inc. prays that the Public
sotamission of South Dakota grant it a Certificate of Authority to aperate as a

4 raseller of interexchange telecommunications services within and throughout
e of South Dakota.

Respactfully submitted this 8" day of March, 2001, at Pierre, South Dakota.

Working Assets Funding Service, Inc.
101 Market Street
San Francisco, California 94105

By:

Walter N. McGee
Regulatory Manager



ine., the Applicant. Based on information and belief, | attest to
e statements in the foregoing Application and all the exhibits
& Apphoation.

BN TO BEFORE ME, the undersigned Notary Public on this 7" day

COMM. ¥ 1221289 B
CETARY BURLICCALIFORNIA Y

& Gourly of San Francisco ¥
COMM, EXP. MAY 24,2003 2

e R e S R S ]

Nora A. Lyman

Print or type name

My commission expires on:

Er2d-073




EXHIBIT A

IFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO ACT AS A FOREIGN CCRPORATION
IN SOUTH DAKOTA



1, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State of §

- that the Applicationof .............

R R

WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICES, INC. {1

A L R R R IR S e . R T R L R

Jor & Certificate of Authority to transact business in this State, duly

pursuant to the provisions of the South Dakota Business Corporation
i1 thisoffice and are found to conform to law:.
ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in e
rificate of Authority to

WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICES,

L A R il R A TSI AR I . R e T LR A T

<t husiness in this State under the nameof ...........c... .

NG SERVICES, INC.

e e

IN TESTIMONY W
set my hand and affix
State of South Daketa,

this




ANNUAL REPORT

FOREIGHM
PLEASE TYPE OR USE BLACK INK

: FILING FEE@AKE CHECK PAYABLE TG SECRETAR
ADDITIONATPENALTY FEE OF $50 APPLIES TO ALL LATE

£ e and Maslmg Address:

8014840 NOV/1999
WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICES, INC.

X

101 MARKET ST #700

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94105

iyt

* % % * ATTENTION - FILING INSTRUCTIONS + # % #%
& infoamnation Is identical as set forth in the prior report, you may check the box boltwr ang
satEny pubtiic. ANY CHANGE requires full completion of the form.

L OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED ON THE ANNUAL REPORT 1S IDENTHCAL &8 |
A A A S A R IR A . A b S i e e i i i S -

V. Trikigomorated under the laws of Lﬁ&éf AL and the a mbﬁ tz‘{
shiscomorationts 200/ fnelet  S¥reeds~,F 200 /
3. Phixmddiess of its registered office in South Dakota is _3/9 L. (ke ff
A i “ “,,{,4‘
ama of rts tegistered agent at such address is o7 ol
i

e business in,which it is actually engaged in South D:-:»I*mq
04 &42 %zfgw@m, )j Sl eard

,C OFFICE STREET ADDRESS P
= e Cd—p///' Director O/ (A taiten® < fo -

. (‘)‘L/ 4247 Directer :
, vl W LS n rclresident e
ot e Vice President —
Waisld 67(//' 2L Secretary —
s B A, /pﬁj& Treasurer -
jatenumber of shares which it has authority to issue, itemized by slassns
es iany, within a class:

I SHARES CAN ISSUE (authorized) CLASS SERIES F’AF: »Jm

~y 20 Lo o COMnetee  ft
¥ PHASBER OF SHARES |SSUED L\,:)_ ¥ (¥ CLASS SERIES
{ orrom N

£ The amountofits stated capital is$ 2 3549% )

Thisrepormust be signed by the chairman of the board of directors, its president, pr gﬁy atbver affioer tl

Dt i K;H "7/ 50 By ?‘m.w,
| gbsqnamm»
s __ T
AT oF Cvﬁ, (v | A frilie)
SR R “) o bvAroSce
Sathis the ( gTV* day of 'MO\/L‘“YM|29~"Z—' 200C | efors me, fm ; B 4 2
pessonally appeared_| A Zerace b1 Tvis,
ferbe the b o of the: eorporstios il i de

ins,tmme*m ang ac.knowied%ed to me that such corporation executed the same.
o A o Ty N ) ]




EXHIBIT B

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR 1999



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Cugrent assets
Oler gssets

1iiabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Ciirrent Habilities

Lofig-term liabilities
“Foral liabilities

Tt stockholders’ equity

ek g

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Drewember 31

$ 35,008,076

$Eite

1,681

4

WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSHNARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income

ngand general expenses
Operating profit

Provision for income taxes

Férincome




EXHIBIT C

PROPOSED TARIFF



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
dfbla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, NG,

“1+" RESELLER SERVICE

This Tariff contains the descriptions, reguiatior |
of telecommunication services provided by Working A
one or more points in the State of So

Date of Issue;

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of

W seletonems Apsvpibes




‘ of the respectwe sweet@) Ortgmai ;—mz} ?e’sfiv
changes from the original Tarifi and are-

. 'ET

Bngmal
Original




SETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
ARING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

Hection 1 -

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General’Regulations

1. Application of Tariff............oovi .6
O DIERIIONS. .o vovveeeeseeemrereeeraseenenreeaaneenanaarrzananrrareeene B
3. Description of Services. ... e B
4, Undertaking of the Carrier... ... 12
LR 1011 0= 1ic. o1 TR U PP PP PPIEP ISP P PP R R PP 12
6. Liabilities ofthe Carrier..........o.oooveiiiinens OO ¢
7. Temporary Suspension for Repairs. .. . DURURO -
8. Establishment and Reestablishment of Credit.......vv....... 15
9, Restoration of SemviCe......coivviiirn i 15
10. Depo: : e 18
11. Advance Payments ............ et eanas v e ens 18

Scc%zcm 1 - Rates

1 Message Telecommumcatlons Services: (MT‘*:) vaenen

5 ilntranetw‘ K DISCOUNL. . ...vovoeeeeeecerenrens
6. Other Discounts..
7. Application-of Discounts —
8. Promotional Offerings......cooovivi i

B, BOD SOIVICE. .. .o vve e irevere i eeaars i e n st s s s se camans s
10.Commercial Volume Discounts...... ...
11.Personal Identification Mumber 800........... Cerenenenns B =
12.Business Advantage Term Planifl............. v NS

Effactive: Date

Stephen Gunn Vice: Presndent of Operatlons

S.D.P.U.C. TARIFFNO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 2




ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.DP.UC. TARIFF NO. 1
RKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Con't)

Bection Hl - Rates (Con't)

13.Nen-Profit Term Plan........o i .. 35
14, Smiall Business Term Plan ..o ... 36
15.Peak Rate Calling Plans. ... eeene BT
16.0ne Rate Calling Plans ... 47
17 Miscellaneous Charges.........cocovveevvveciccicnns I .60

Effective Dater......

By: Stephen Gunn Vtce Presndent of Operations




\GSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
G ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 4

SYMBOLS USED IN THIS TARIFF

. Dislete or Discontinue.

{hange resulting in an increase to a subscriber's bill.
“Meved from another tariff location.

New.

Change resulting in 2 reduction to a subscriber's bill.

- {ihange in text or regulation but no change in rate or charge.

“Carrection

Effective Date-......

ued By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
: Workln"' Assejts Funding Semce

San Franmsco CA 94105



SETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 5

4 Revision Mumbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right

of vach page. These numbers are used to determine the most current
arsion on file with the SDPUC. For example, the 4th revised page 14

= Is the 3rd revised page 14. Consult the check page for the page currently
i effect.

rageaph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding.
Each level of coding is subiservient to its next higher level:

2,

3.1
2.1
2.1
2.1
2.4
2.1
2.1
2.1

iges - When a tariff filing is made with the SDPUC an updated check
companies the tariff filing. The check page lists the pages contained in

. With a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new

e added, the check page is changed to reflect the revision. Allrevisions
n-a given filing are designated by an asterisk. (*). There will be no-other
gymbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the
“Hormat, elc. remains the same, just revised revision fevels on some pages).

Effective Déte-i; .

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding: Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




SSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
ING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 6

~ SECTION |
GENERAL REGULATIONS

ATIGN OF TARIFF

14 tiff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the
e hing of telecommunications services provided by Working Assets Funding
with principal offices at 101 Market Street, Suite 700, San Francisco,
CA, 84105
1% This Tarniff applies to services furnished statewide within the state of South
B This Tariff is on file with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission,

ies may be inspected during normal business hours, at the Company's
pal place of business.

vierms used generally throughout this tariff for communicatiors services
Humnisted by the Carrier over its facilities-are defined below.

ic Number ldentification (ANI) - The calling telephone number
that will be forwarded to the Carrier's network by the Local
.‘ ) -as a callis placed. ANI is provided by the LEC only
. ~gature Group Bdirect or Feature Group D
ec’trons are used togain accessto carrier's switched
commiinications semvice.

ercial MTS - Outbound toll services offered by the Carrier for bus;ness users :
fing at least $150 monthly.

Comipany or Carrier - Working Assets Funding Services, dba/Working Assets
Long Distance.

From 8:00 AM up to, but not including, 5:00 PM local time on Monday
b Friday, excluding Carner-specaﬁed holidays.

gning - From 5:00 PM up to, but not including, 11: 00 PM:local timeon Sunday
through Friday, and for 24 hours on Carrier-specified holidays unless a lower
rate would normally apply.

- Date of Issue: | Effective Date:......

‘Issued By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
' Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




o ADDIE TS FUNDING SERVICE, INC, S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1

G ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 7

DEFINITIONS (Con't)

£CC - Federal Communications Commission

HMolidays - All Carrier-specified holidays: New Year's Day#, Martin Luther
King Day*, President's Day*, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor
Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day#, Thanksgiving Day, and Christimas
Dayit. *

¥

Applies to Federally cbserved day only.

# When this holiday falls on a Sunday, the Holiday calling rate
applies to calls placed on the following Monday.

When this holiday falls on a Saturday, the Holiday calling rate applies to
calls placed on the preceding Friday.

LEC - Local Exchange Carrier

Might/Weekend - From 11:00 PM up to, but not including, 8:00 AM local
time, Sunday through Friday, any time on Saturday, any time on Sunday
jf;fcgept for the period beginning at 5:00 PM up to, but not including, 11:00
PM.

Normal Work Hours - The time after 8:30 AM and before 5:30 PM Moriday
through Friday exciuding Holidays.

Regqular Billing - A standard bill sent in the normal Carrier Billing-cycle.
This billing consists of ane bill for each amount assignedfo the subscriber
together with explanatory detail showing the derivation of the charges.

Residential Use — Average monthly usage that is 1000 minutes orfess
with less than a 3.5 minute average call length.

Bubscriber - The person, firm, company or corporation,

or-other entity, having a communication requirement of its own, which
contracts for service under this tariff and is responsible for the payment of
-ghatge%as well as compliance with the Carrier's regulations pursuant to
tis tariff.

SDPUC - South Dakota Public Utilities Cofmmission.

800 Services - Inbound toll services offered by the carrier

Date of issue;

wens s

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Sérvice

101 Market Street, Suite 700

San Francisco, CA 94105




5 FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
3 ASSBETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 8§

RIPTION OF SERVICES

i Asgets is a communications common carrier providing various intrastate
nmunications services. upemﬂc service offerings are described below.

bseriber's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage of
etwork, Usage begins when the called party picks up the recewer
e-called party picks up is determined by hardware answer supervisior
the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software

1 audio tone detection. A call is terminated when the calling party hangs
idential usage charges are rounded to the next full minute. Commercial
e chiarges are rounded to the next six seconds.

harges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the aitline
e twem;,;n rate centers associated with the originating-and terminating
e ¢a

ne mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula
;‘éhc\ vertxcal and honzontal coordmates assocnated with th

oordmates that are produced by Bell fom 15 Res e‘s":“:”“’;‘
\-RXX V & H Coordinates Tapeand Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4.

W 2 2
V (V1-V2) + (H1-H2)
10

Flssue: v Effective ?Daffe,:_. e

o By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working -Assets Funding Service
101"Market Street Suite’ 70@




JDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
S LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 9

RVICES (Con't)

onipletion Rate

:an expect a call completion rate of not less than 99.6% during
sriods for all Feature Group D services (1+ dialing).

ated in the chart below and-are based on the time at thie po
call, except for 800 Services, where calls will be rated acce ding

- point of termination. The evening rate shall also apply for 24
ier-specified holidays as defined in Rule No.2.1.7.

ble 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rate periods.are

Ubegin in one rate period and terminate in another will be prorated

RATE PERIOD CHART

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN

Day Rate

Evening Rate

Night and Weekend Rate

ot including.

Eﬁectwegate g



S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 10

unicatians Services (MTS)

4 Gommarcial Message Telecommunications Services (MTS) are
yailable for use by subscribers 24 hours a day. The

phone linels) are programmed by the local telephone company

y taule 14" and/or "OXXX" calls to the network.

iy originate MTS from all locations and may terminate calls in all
5 {otations within the State of South Dakota.

@ virtual banded inbound toll services which permit calls to be
1 the subscriber's location without charge to the calling
-walls are originated via normal shared use facilities and are
& subscriber's local exchange service access line. 800 Service
ssets-provided 800, NXX is available to subscribers as a

ldentification Setvice

&5 §00 service to residential and commercial customers through the
Pagreonal ldentification Number (‘PIN"). Multiple end users dial one
and terminate the call to the desired location by using aspecific 4-

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




8.0.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 11

itarstate service and are only av 'aiab!pﬁto
vith the corresponding interstate service

won-peak time periods.
plans are complementary t
in combination with that service,

W 3
r;:,.f =
@

howr fiat rate. They are available only to

reé complementary to an interstate service
nation with that service.

Effective Date o

en Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Wy Asswts F’undmg Serv;ce



8.0.P.U.C. TARIEF NO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 12

vt for cormmunications originating at equal
Dakota served by one or more of the
whichs cany the Carrier's long distance traffic.

ites any long distance facility within the State
oes pmwdc,d by other long distance
iber, the Carrier may act as the
a58 by the local exchwnge company instead of

nnaction of a subscriber's location to the

sy L,arry the Carrier's long distance traffic.
fer all charges due for such service
will e billed by the Carrier, and shall be

it and not of any other long distance carrier.

iff shadl suthorize the Carrier to conduct a
@ Carrler reserves the right to refuse service
't m«w furthar sarvice due to th= late

i the avallability of carder facilities and the provisions

o diseontinue or fimit the use of service
id s control, or when the subscriber is using the
or the pravisions of this Tariff.

i Tanff may be transferred or assigned by the

sgs written consent of the Carrier. Such transfer
‘whgre there i1s no interruption of the use of

% shall be subject to the térms and conditions of

Effective Date:... ...

sunn, Vice President of Operations
Horking Assets Funding Service

HMarket Street, Suite 700

RTINSO, QA 94105




50.PUC. TARIFF NO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 13

ii:s “Ihé Gompaﬁy wm make reasonable

avide Services caused solely by year

ying carriers’ hardware, software

miong telecomimunications companies,
ssets on its underl ying carriers, and the

?m ;,t processes, equipment and systems,
falltre caused by circumistances beyond its

&, Tailures caused by: (1) a local exchange

ipment, (3) Customer; or (4) Underlying

ion, thie Company does not ensure compatibility

i servines and other services used by Customer.

Effective Date: ... ...

vt Gunn, Vige President of Operations
W Assels Funding Service

701 Market Street, Suite 700

uﬁlﬁ Francisco, CA 94105




WIGE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
NG DS TANCE Original PAGE NO. 14

¢ far damages arising out of mistakes, omissions,

ora or defects in the transmission occurring in the

cg, channels or other facilities and not caused by the
ber, commeénces on agreement to provide service and
ginount equivalent to the charge(s) the Carrier would
ber for the period of service during which such mistakes,
1§, dalays or errors or defects in transmission occur. For
siputing such amount, a month is considered to have 30 days.

f other carriers are used in establishing connections to points
e Gartiar's facilities, the Carrier is not liable for any act or

et carrier or carriers. The subscriber will indemnify and save
et from any third party claims for such damages referred to in

% o refund on overpayments by a subscriber unless the
payment together with proper evidence is submitted within
m the date of alleged overpayment. In calculating r2funds,
its will be adjusted based on total usage after all credits or
ave baan appied,

shiall be indemnified and held harmless by the subscriber against

stander, or infringement of copyright arising out of the material,

1 or other content transmitted through the Carrier's services, and

r ¢iaims arising out of any act or omission of the subscriber in
any service provided by the Carrier.

o of |

t & praceding section which limit liability or damages do not
. (@ i

it that they are in conflict with the provision of
16(5).

sany will not be liable for any consequential, incidental or indirect

¢ cause of action, whether in contract or tort. Consequential,
diract damages include, but are not limited to, loss profits, lost
: 58 of business opportunity, whether or not the other party was
aiild have been aware of the possibility of these damages.

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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: ww fepairs of changes inits
s suspend service temporarily for the
5 4F ftszsy*-tem When sucn

i
i q;jt{ !

1 and refund of deposits is governed by Chg
-Sotith Dakota Public Utilities Commission.

Effective Date:... ...

i:;te;:ah?n Gunn, Vice President of Operations.
Yorking Assets Funding Service

101 Market Street, Suite 700

San Francisco, CA 94105




4 S.DPLLC TARIFF NO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 18

whaom the Carrier feels an advance payment is
&% the rigit to collect an amount not to exceed
Iges as an advance payment for service. This will
s ges and, if necessary, a new advance

3 Har the next month,

ol focal taxes (Le., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal
5 separate line items and are not included in the quoted

vided by these Rules, any notice from the Carrier to a

given orally 1o the subscriber or his authorized representative,
& propenly deposited in any United States Post Offics, postage
1o the subscriber at the subscriber's place of address.

2 provided by these Rules, any notice from any subscriber to
& given oraily to Carrier by the subscriber, or'any authorized
i, of by written notice properly addressed and mailed to Carrier.

e

iled monthly in arrears, with the exception of the billing of fixed

] ed n the month in which they occur. Subscriber:

2 acciued beginning immediately on access to the ser “For

tomputing charges, a month is considered to consist of 30 days. .
of the: subscriber, invoices for low-billing-accounts will be

Stephen Gunn, Viee President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 17

the billing cycle assigned to the subscriber. The

ti giher than a monthly basis (e.g., every-other '
s & customer requests monthly billing. Inno

bills

less frequently than once every three rmonths.

I, by telephone using a credit card, or by debit origination
Al charges for services are payable only in United
Frivaitmay be made by check, money order, or

| Dt applicable state return check charge, whichever
check or draft presented for payment of service is
gtion on which it is written.

able within twenty days of the billing date. Bilis not paid'by
2 invoice, as stated above, are subject to a 1.5% monthly -
" the highest amount allowed by this state, whichever is lowest.

may be terminated if service is not paid for by the 30th day

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
10% Market Street, Suite-700
San Francisco; CA 94105



HNG SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
3 LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 18

1 of service for nonpayment or for other reasons is governed by
arid 86 of the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission’s Rules.

iar, after complying with the written notice requirements of
f 86, may cancel the application for or discontinue service
Yiryg any lability for any of the following reasons:

mwient of any sum due to the Carrier for service for more than 30 days
& date of rendition of the bill for such services;

tion of any of the provisions of this tariff;

fon of any law, rule, regulation or policy of any governing authority
irisdiction over Carrier's services;

Carrier is prohibited from furnishing service by order of a ceurt or other
trrent authority having jurisdiction;

1 reqquast of the subscriber;

{ calls are billed on the line to be disconnected,

the service to injuriously affect the efficiency of the Company’s
al, plant, dt_J;',ope-rtg‘/, or service, including use of profane or ‘obscene
je mtended to harass, frighten, or abuse carrier's personnel; or

yduleri use of service. Upon evidence of fraudulent use of the service
| Assets may discontinue service without notice. However, if the
" makes immediate payment for the estimated amount of:servic
v fraudulently taken, Working Assets shall restore service i
st consistent with the rates, charges; terms and-conditions
agond offense is detected, the Company may refuse

t 10 appeal to the Commission: The burden of p of .such’
t use will be upon Working Assets .in- case- of an appeal to the
ussion. This rule shall not be interpreted-as relieving the subseriber or
other person of civil or criminal responsibility.

ONNECTION FEE

mars whose service has been blocked for non-payment are subject to a
nection fae of $10.00 for restoration of service.

of tssue - Effective Date:......

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
104 Market Street, Suite 700
“an Francisco, CA 94105
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ED FOR FUTURE USE

el o LR R R A

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Werkmg Assets Fundmg;Semce

Effective Date.-. 7, .
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: ERVICE, INC. " 8.D.P.ULC. TARIFF NO. 1
5 LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 24

SECTION Il
RATES

s Service (MTS)

wailable for origination from Feature Group D end offices
uth Dakota.
Hate

YA e

Al
e

g ix billed by whole minutes, with partial minutes of usage
the next whole minute. These rates also apply to calls placed by
. Rales are as follows:

Initlal Minute Additional Minute
, Night/ Night/
Evening Weekend Day Evening Weekeand

$0.10  $0.10 $0.10  $0.10  $0.10
$6.10  $0.10 $0.10  $0.10  $0.10
5010 $0.10 $0.10  $0.10  $0.10
$0.100  $0.10 $0.10. $0.10  $0.10
%010 $0.10 $0.10  %0.10  $0.10
$0.10 $0.10 $0.10  $0.10  $0.10
$0.10  $0.10 $0.10  $0.10  $0.10

vith lesser amounts of usage rounded up to the next six seconds.
ag follows:

Evening
Day Night/\Weekend
Rate/Minute: 192 222

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of QOperations
Woarking Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



; ?’UN@EN@ SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
5 LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 25

s
2

SECTION Il — RATES (Cont'd)
SSISTANCE (Available to MTS Subscribers.)

% will be billed $.69 per call for directory assistance calls.

5%

wance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if
expetiences poor transmission quality, is cut-off, receives an incorrect
wane futnbier, or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number.

will be a charge for all calls dialed from directory assistance after a
number has been obtained.

Directory Assistance call completion charge: $.50 per call

Effective Date:......

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



% ARSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.DP.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
METAICIMG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 26

SECTION II — RATES (Cont'd)

Survices (Available to MTS Subscribers)

tor Services are available from all originating service locations. The
Services per-minute base rates are as follows. An additional one-time
cement charge, as set forth below, will be added to the first minute of

Initial Minute Additional Minute
Night/ Night/
Day Eve. Wkend Day Eve. Wkend
Al $.8900 $.6900 $.6900 $.6900 $.6900 $.6900
3 | Call Placement Charges
-t Station-to-Station $3.95
il’ C;f, fect Person-fo-Person $4.90
3. Pargon-to-Person $4.90
4. Station-to-Station $3.95
5. Qpurator Dialed Surcharge $1.15
& Party Person-to-Person $4.90
7 d Party Station-to-Station $3.95
2 y Line Verification® $6.50
3 stgency Interruption™ $6.50
“Applies when the Company provides operator assistance to determing if there is an
angoing conversation at a called station.
**Applies in addition to the Busy Line Verification charge when the Company provides
oparptor assistance to interrupt an ongoing conversation, regardiess of whether the
interruption is successful
ﬁme} u? lssue Effective Date:......
isgued By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




TS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
NG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
Original PAGE NO. 27

SECTION Il —~ RATES (Cont'd)
Services (Available to MTS Subscribers) (Cont'd)

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105

Initial Additional
Night/ Night/
Day Eve. Wkend Day Eve. Wkend
24353 $.2870 $.2302 $.4228 $.2777 $.2299
@4830 $.3277 $.2611 $.4850 $.3275 $.2608
$.5009 $.3357  $.2859 $.4975  $.3357 $.2859
$.5288 $.3357 $.2859 $.5286 $.3357 $.2859 .
$.5288 $.3357 $.2859 $.5286 $.3357 $.2859
$.5288 $.3357 $.2859 $.5286 $.3357 $.2859
55597 $.3357 $.2859 $.5597 $.3357 $.2859
Gard Call Plagerent Charges
Colfect Station-to-Station $1.80
¢t Parson-{o-Person $4.10
n-to-Person $4.10
-Station $1.80
ry Assistance Call Completion $1.80
arly Person-to-Person $4.10
Thirg F’ariy Stlation-to-Station $1.80
)1 ssus: Effective Dater......
ssued By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
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EUSE

Fffactive Date:......

g% !:mnn \/scr:‘: Prasident of Operations
r Funding Service

[, Suite 760

f'"‘L 04405




MNOING SERVICE, INC. $.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
[LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 30

SECTION I - RATES (Cont'd)
1 {Available to MTS Subscribers).

is provided to all MTS subscribers at no charge. Calling Card
ibsecribers who are away from their home or business to access.
o place calls from any location in the State of South Dakota. Access-
¢ Agsats network is gained by dialing 1-800-766-0606. The Calling
;} ‘ mmutv» rates described below apply to intrastate calls plus the

Charge per call: $ 0.55”
i Usage Rates
Initial Minute Additional Minutes
Night/ Night/

Evening Wkend  Day Evening Wxend
$.2271 $.1670 $.1799 $.1439 $.1079
$.2940 $.2149 $.1999  3$.1599 $.1199
$.2990 $.2211 $.2199 $.1759 $.131¢9
$.3311 $.2449 $.2399 $.1919 $.1439
$3470  $2572  $.2589  $.2079  $.1559
$.3711 $.2749 $.2899  $.2319 $.1739
$.3949 $.2930 $.3199 $.2559 $.1918
$.4111 $.3049 $.3399 $.2719 $.2039
$.4191 $.3113 $.3599 $.2879 $.2159
$.4271 $.3170 $.3799 $.3039 $.2279

ies to all calls placed via calling-card:w/o regard to calling plan
describing the calling plan explicitly states otherwise.

Effective Date... '

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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SECTION Il - RATES (Contd)

sseribers, a 25% discount will be applied to those calls which
subseribers of Working Assets' communications services.

subseribers, a 10% discount will be applied to those calls which
v subsctibers of Working Assets’ communications services who
g islephone number as the commercial subscriber.

it subscribers whose total usage charges exceed $25.00 per month
nt shall be applied to all of their intrastate usage.

y Card, and Operator Service calls from hearing-impaired WALD
ing teletypewriters for residential telecommunications will be
4. This discount is in addition to any other applicable discount.
st provide Working Assets with a medical doctor’s signed statement

Effective Date:......

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
NG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 32

CTION I - RATES (Cont'd)

and Operator Service calls from hearing-impaired WALD

typewtiters for residential telecommunications will be
s dissount is in addition to any other applicable discount.
& Working Assets with a medical doctor's signed statement
o [t impainment prior to receiving discount.

al subseribers who chose to participate in Working Assets’, unique
: i program, calls made to political leaders who are the subjects of
 alert in the subscriber's previous monthly invoice will be free of
welien alerty allow Working Assets’ customers to express their views on
/ » about. Two such calls per day of up to five minutes in duration
Calls in excess will receive a discount of 30%.

| subscribers whose total usage charges exceed $25.00 per
% discount shall be applied to all of their intrastate usage.

fwork and volume discounts apply to the same traffic, only the
he two discounts will apply.

vl

INBL OFFERINGS

anal offerings of reduced rates or waiver of rates for limited periods of
¥ b offered by the Carrier.

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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S LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 33

TION 1 = RATES (Cont'd)

s atiginating and terminating within the State of South Dakota.

) , Night/
Uay Evening Weekend
3200 .3200 .3200

st call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute.

& billed i six second increments after a 30 second minimum, with
s of usaye rounded up to the next six seconds. ‘

CLUME DISCOUNTS

Volume Discount
0%
5%
10%
12.5%
15%

arge: $.22 per minute

g shall not be included in the caleulation of any discount in this tariff
iy discount be applied to the usage of this service.

nat call Is rounded up to the next full minute.

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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0P U.C TARIFF NO. 1

Original PAGE NO. 35

ling card, and toll-free calls
those placed with the aid of
v sasistance, The surcharge below

. of Friee Speech cali(s) per day when
ated by Working Assets. Free Speech
y cannpt be carried over to any other day.

invalid or unenforceable, the remaining
-ard enforceable.

Effective Date:... ...

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




18 FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.UC. TARIFF NO. 1
5 ASBETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 36

SECTION It - RATES (Cont'd)
USINESS TERM PLAN

1 Plan is the interstate complement to, and is only available in
won with, the interstate Business Advantage Term Plan it

t1& rate applies to intrastate dial-1, calling card, and toll-free calls
or: your Working Assets bill except those placed with the aid of
ator and calls placed to directory assistance. The surcharge below
510 all calling card calls.

Usage rate: $0.159 per minute
Calling Card Surcharge: $0.65 per call

fhition to the monthly usage rate listed in the preceding paragraph, all
fit fees and surcharges apply, as well.

i of Agreement is one year.

1T any part of this tariff is found invalid or unenforceable, the remaining
wisions shall remain valid and enforceable.

lssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operatiens
Working Assets Funding Service

101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
NG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 37

SECTION I - RATES (Cont'd)
TFi RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS
ate Calling Plan No, 1

nars selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at the

PEAK OFF-PEAK
$0.30 per minute $0.18 per minute
$0.30 per minute $0.18 per minute
$0.10 per call $0.10 per call

;«s%k is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak &z!so includes
4

24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff.

Yolume and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates.

% Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination
i, the interstate Peak Rate Plan.

Effective Date:......

suad By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



HSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
5 ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 38

SECTION {t - RATES (Cont'd)

PEAK OFF-PEAK
Diad 4: $0.15 per minute $0.15 per minute
Calling Card: $0.25 per minute $0.25 per minute
Surcharge: $0.00 $0.00

‘Where peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak aizo includes
e entire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff.

Volutne and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates.

 Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination
willy, the interstate Peak Rate Plan.

Drate of Issue:

{ssued By

Effective Date:... ...

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




iG ABSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.UC. TARIFF NO. 1
RKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 38

SECTION Il - RATES (Contd)
15, PEAK RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS

153 Peak Rate Calling Plan No.3

Gustomers selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at the

following rates:

PEAK OFF-PEAK
Dial 1: $0.10 per minute $0.10 per minute
Calling Card: $0.59 per minute $0.59 per minute
Surcharge: $0.99 per call $0.99 per call

Whiere peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak alsc includes
the entire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff.

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates. -

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination
with, the corresponding interstate Peak Rate Plan.

Date of Issue: Effective Dater... .. "
Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



- WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
dfb/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE N, 40

15.
16.4

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd)
PEAK RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS
Peak Rate Calling Plan No.4

Customers selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS servine al the
following rates:

PEAK GEE-PEAK
Dial 1: $0.10 per minute $0.10 per minute
Calling Card: $0.50 per minute $0.50 per minute
Surcharge: $0.99 per call $0.99 per call

Where peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak aiso nolides
the entire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff.

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to fraffic priced at thes

R,

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination
with, the corresponding interstate Peak Rate Plan

Date of Issue:

Effective Date:

issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Oparations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




5 FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1
GHETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 41

SECTION 1t — RATES (Cont'd)
RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS

ing. Plan No. 5

glecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at the

Fhiicion
PEAK OFF-PEAK
Diart $0.25 per minute $0.15 per minute
$0.50 per minute $0.50 per minute
$0.99 per call $0.99 per call

Plan is the intrastate compliment to, and is only available in combination
gorresponding interstate Peak Rate Plan.

........

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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Stephen Gunn Vice Pms&oent of Operaumxs
- Working Assets Funding Service -
- 101 Mar et Street, Suite 700 -
- San Francisce, CA 94105
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IMGE ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.DP.U.C. TARIFF N

15
16.1

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd)
ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS
Calling Plan No. 1

Customers selecting this One Rate Plan receive direct diat MTS service at
the following rate, regardless of the time of day or day of week of the call:

Dial 1: $0.15 per minute
Calling Card: $0.25 per minute
Calling Card Surcharge: $0.05 per minute

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at {hess
rates.

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available &
combination with, the corresponding interstate One Rate Plan.

Iﬁéﬁe} of Issue:

Effoctve Diater,

issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operalinng

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Marlet Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. SOPUL
d/bla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original ¥

SECTION {i - RATES (Cont'd}
6. ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS (Conting
16.2 Calling Plan No. 2

Customers selecting this One Rate Plan receive direct dial BT5 servic

the following rate:

Dial 1: $0.15 per minute
Calling Card: $0.25 per minute
Surcharge: $0.05 per call

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced af th
rates.

This Plan is the intrastate complement fo, and is only &
combination with, the corresponding interstate One Rale Pl

Date of Issue:

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Opertiong
Warking Assels Funding Service
101 Market Street, Sulte 700
San Francisco, CA 941065




G ABSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NG
[ORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Criginal PAGE NO. 48

SECTION Ii - RATES (Cont'd)
1%, ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS (Contin.)

163 Combination Plan

Those Working Assets customers who receive bills via e-mail; and who pay their
bills via automatic deduction from a checking account may receive interstale
{alephone service at the rates listed below:

Direct Dial: $0.15 per minute
Calling Card: $0.30 per minute
Calling Card Surcharge: none

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates.

Customers must comply with all three eligibility requirements to be able to
choose this plan. If after enrolling in this calling plan the customer disconlinues
afty one of the qualifying requirements, the customer is subject 1o removal !
the plan, at which time s/he will automatically be returned fo het/his prav
Warking Assets billing arrangement. If the customer enrolled in the plan &
initiation of Working Assets service, the customer wilt be transferred to the §
Rate Calling Plan No. 1.

This plan is a complement to, and is only available in combination with, Ui
sorresponding interstate calling plan.

Date of Issue: “Effective Date....
issuﬁd By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
dibfa WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

SECTION Il - RATES {Contd:
ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS {(Conlin.}
Calling Plan No. 3

Customers selecting this One Rate Plan receive direx
the following rate, regardiess of the time of day ¢

Diaf 1: $0.10 per minute
Calling Card: $0.30 per minute
Surcharge: - $0.30 per call

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply 1o traffic pra
rates.

This Plan is the intrastate compiement to, and 15 o
combination with, the corresponding interstate One B

Date of iséue:

issued By:

San Francisco, O



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
tHbla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

6.
16.5

SECTION Il — RATES (Cont'd)
ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS
Calling Plan No.4

Customers selecting this One Rate Plan receive direct dial M1E
following rate, regardless of the time of day or day of weex

Dial 1: $0.10 per minute
Calling Card: $0.30 per minute
Surcharge: $0.99 per minute

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced a0

This Plan is the infrastate complement to, and is only available v
with, the corresponding interstate One Rate.

Date of Issue:

{ssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President

Working Assets Funding 8
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 84105



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
dibfa WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd)
16. ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS
16.6 Calling Plan No. 5

Customers selecting the One Rate Plan receive direct dial MTE se
following rate:

Dial 1: $0.10 per minute

Calling Card: $0.30 per minute
Surcharge: $0.99 per call

Volume and Friendship discounts do riof apply to traffic priced ut

This Ptan is the intrastate compliment to, and is only avaiable i
with, the corresponding interstate One Rate Plan.

Date of Issue:

issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice Prosident «

Working Assets Furid
101 Market Stresl, £



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
dibla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

16.
16.7

SECTION Ul - RATES {Cont'd}
ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS (Confin}
Calling Card Plan No. 1

Working Assets customers may choose this plan in piasce of ¢
card rates and surcharges:

Usage charge: $0.25 per minute

No calling card surcharge is applied to these calis. Ths ¢
applies '

This plan is a complement to, and is only available in comi
corresponding interstate calling card plan.

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to tratfic g

D_é‘te of issue:

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice P

Working Assets Funding
101 Market Street, Suite 70
San Francisco, CA 84155




WORKING ASSE 1o FUNDING SERVILL, ik,
d/bla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

SECTION Il - RATES {Cantd;
16. ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLAN

16. 8 Calling Card Plan No. 2

Working Assets customers may choose this plarn in ¢
basic calling card rates and surcharges:

Monthly charge: $1.00
Usage charge: $0.25 per minule
Payphone surcharge: 80.28

Mo calling card surcharge is applied to thase cally,

16.8 Calling Card Plan No. 3

Working Assets customers may choose this plan in
basic or calling pian calling card rates and sur

Monthly charge: 3450
Usage charge: S04 porm
Payphone surcharge: 0,26

$0.95 per call.

This Plan is the intrastate complamant 16, &
combination with, the interstate One Rale
No. 1, Section 2.6.

Da!téf of lssue:;

issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vioe P
Working Assels Fun

101 Marked Str

San Francisco, 104 ¢




WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
dlbla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

16,
16. 8

16.9

SECTION If - RATES (Gaor
ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS (Contin.;

Calling Card Plan No. 2

Working Assets customers may choose this plan in pt
basic calling card rates and surcharges:

Monthly charge: $1.00
Usage charge: 30.25 peor mintde
Payphone surcharge: 30.26

No calling card surcharge is applied to these nalis.

Calling Card Plan No. 3

Working Assets customers may chooss
basic or calling plan calling card rales and sureh

Monthly charge: 34 50
Usage charge: 30.10 per minyle

Payphone surcharge: 50.26

No calling card surcharges are applied to
The surcharge for cails fo Directory Asgsi
$0.95 per call.

This Plan is the intrastate complement {o, at
combination with, the interstate One Rale
No. 1, Section 2.6.

Pate of Issue:

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice Pragidesd of O

Working Assets Fi
101 Market Sire
San Francises,
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WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
d/bz’a WORKING ASSETS LO NG DISTANCE

RESERVED FOR I

- Date of issue

issued By:




'”( nmé%éf' ASSETS FUNDH\G SERVICE, tHNC.

RIIMNG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

RESERVED FC

L i

issued By: : - Stephen Guan, V

' Wioaking As;s; i
101 Msilket &
San Fra

DNHCINGE,

9y




AGSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC
MG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

& 2o 3 2 O 4 o i 1 .ﬁ
RESERVED E




: IRKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF HO .
- dibla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. &7

poveiy

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

’ Daf_e of lssue:

~lssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
. Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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CWORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
‘dlbla WORKING ASSETS LONG DiSTANCE

SECTION Hl - RATES (Conf'd)
17.  MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

7.4 PayphO“e Surcharge

WALD cur;tomer The surcharge mere)y passea on &
its underlying carrier(s) or the payphone provider.

Surcharge: $.26 per call

te@t fssue: o gH







~Ai£er a llfetlme of workxng and savxng fsr @
hameownerbhlp, wafy low-incone, elderly and mln&:xt
g - homes to predatery lenders. These lon
steating offers featuring high upAfranﬁ foey
est rates, creating a high risk of Fore
ets is Associates, curren£l3 under invesii
rtment Cltlgroup is acqu1r1ng As'aﬂ;atcs, by

Lpndmg or canrpl 1’{: nnrnha:n of Accn
to send a Citizenletter,

Ask Clinton to Put a Hold on Executio
More than 75% of inmates on federal death vow ar
reinstatement by th2 Supreme Court, the deatl pu
largely on minority men toe poor to afford offve
The Republican governor of Tllinois recently de
wecutions beeguse of mounting evidence of wued
- Systenm and the qent°nc1ng to death of 1nno‘ :

Do &nd enclose with your payment

24 hours

shere 1o sénd € tizenketters.
’ fef‘ WS

an Up Predatory Lending
. Federal Executions
‘Stop Mojave Water Grab

iran‘es guff\ngton
on
. CA 95060-5808

ii‘!‘iijii“i|nﬁ|"l_|'|‘ﬂ"fl"‘"s|'nll:%«l‘li’"'s’ivl‘ Mr[u“




Make Your Voice Heard

Hoke Citigroup Clean Up Predatory Lending
After a lifetime of working and saving for the » v
bomeownership, many tow-income, elderly and
sifig their howes to predatﬁrv‘}enderw
;- "1eadlng offers featuring .
&5t vates, oredting a high risk o
1 enders is Assocxates eurrently under
Pepartment. Citigroup is acqguiring A
gu1dellnes that would prevent Assuei

ir lendxng gu1§e;1ne= proposed bv
Lending or ecancel its riirrhase of Ar,
to send a Citizenbetter.

More than 75% of 1nmates on federa}

reinstatement by the Supreme Court, et

largely on minority men too poor to affcrd

The Republlcan governor of Iilxnalw Tﬂtﬁﬂtl

s:stem and the snntonclng to death of lﬂt
esident Clinton would require the |

Tift the hold before executing ad

C_ll P;e51den§ C”“ntograt 202'456~"

the dégert“syfrégx'é € os‘i
Gheck boxes below ¢
or more). BON’T P
&y day.
. The
o dnd -enclose with your paymént
IG ASSETS®
Hera to send Gitizenletfers.
an Up Predatory Lending
t Federal Executions
.~ Stop Mojave Water Grab

fes Bufflngton

_z CA 95060-5808
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A New Look for Your Bill

. u’ml'ht“have no.lced that your blll Loeks d:fferent Tﬁa

P one %e and othe pfoducts and 5

ated charges -+ are displayed séparat
A handy summary of charges at the beglnn ng ﬂf thp b 1
16 HEw charges or fees And we stxll pr'nt cur blll
consuner recyeled: paper using noh-toxic soy-based Lni.

hange .com -- Where Spea
fie readlng the newspaper, wat¢
ue o 11ke V1olence

on]xne activism 51te. We keep
and post those ac Lon% Wi
Then We 5 {

tﬁke adtlon So, check out ActForCh fige anﬁ send &

fone» For more. it
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Capitol Building, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dakota 5754
VIA FAX: 415-371-1048

March 8, 2001

Mr. Walter McGee

Regulatory Manager

Working Assets Funding Service, Inc.
101 Market Street, Suite 700

San Francisco, CA 94105

RE: APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
Working Assets Funding Service, Inc,

Dear Mr. McGee:

We received your Application for a Certificate of Autht
interexchange telecommunications company in the &l
Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-3, telecommunication companis
application fee when filing:

SDCL 49-31-3. Each telecommunications comy
te offer or provide interexchange telecom
shall file an application fora certificate’
cammnssnon pursuant to: -th is sec.

with its application which: s"za!,
receipts tax fund established pursuantto§

We cannot take any action on your application until we récsive
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Smcere!y

Al 5t
Delaine Kolbo

Legal Secretary
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WORKINGASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
SOUTH DAKOTA INTRASTATE REVENUES FROMINCEPTION OF SERVICE TO CLGS
FISCAL YEAR 2000

Intrastate
Revenues

4
765
2,074
1,936
7,311
10,928
10,204
12,893
11,311
10,452
67,878

T 5 £ P Y £ G B 9

Lo
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of March 8, 2001 through March 14 , 2601

f you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to
i, please contact Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing. Phone:
605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT04-010 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Robert E. Anderson, Hudson,
South Dakota, against AT&T Communications of the Midwest, Inc.
Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services.

plainant claims that he did not give authorization to switch service. AT&T

s that authorization was given by the Complainant's daughter who was ordering

& from AT&T for her residence in Hawaii. The Complainant is seeking $1000 plus
of all eharges.

Staft Analyst: Leni Healy
fAttorney: Kelly Frazier

Filed: 03/08/01

sention Deadline: N/A

L0011 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Joanna Gilkerson, Gregory,
South Dakota against Excel Telecommunications, Inc. Regarding
Delayed Cancellation.

Cumplainant alleges that she cancelled long distance services with Excel in 1998 and

ar receiving monthly bills from Excel in March 2000. She requests that Excel stop

ig her and that the billing problem is permanently solved.

Staff Analyst: Charlene Lund
Biaff Attorney. Karen Cremer
Diate Docketed: 03/13/01

intarvention Deadline: N/A

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TCO1-020  in the Matter of the Filing for Approval of an Agreement for
interconnection, Unbundled Network Elements, Ancillary Services
and Resale of Telecommunications Services between Qwest
Corporation and FiberComm, L.C.

O March 09, 2001, an Agreement for Interconnection, Unbundled Network Elements,
Ancillary Services and Resale of Telecommunications Services between Qwest
Corporation (Qwest) and FiberComm, L.C. (FiberComm) was filed with the Commission




Dosketed: 03/12/01
Intervantion Deadline: 03/30/01

1n the Matter of the Application of Working Assets Funding Service,
Inc. for a Certificate of Authority to Provide Interexchange
Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

*“\!‘Jm’i{'”g;Assets Funding Service, Inc. is seeking a Certificate of Authority to provide
A ange telecommunication services in South Dakotz. The applicant is areselle
'th}ns»currenﬂy providing interexchange services in South Dakota.

'S iff Analyst: Keith Senger

ok Attorney: Kelly Frazier
“Date Docketed: 3/13/01

- ntervention Deadline: 3/30/01

“é’nu may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via intarnet samail
. ¥Youmay subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at http:/ivrww.state sd usipuct
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MaY, ADAM, GERDES & THOMPSON LLF
SO3 SOUTH PIERRE o

P.O.BGX 180
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA S7501-0D160

www magt.ocom

(&S C. aDAM
GERGES
. THOMRSON

March 26, 2001

ive Director
t Urilities Commigsion
e Capitol
East Capitol

g¥¥e, South Dakota 57501

WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC,.
TCO1-023

Our £ile: 0239

ear Bill:

osed are original and ten coples
above-entitled docket.

£
P
.

i

i
Pleass

o

g copy of this letter, I am sem

Ly
rance to the Service list.

Yéurs truly,

\Y, ADAM, GERDES & THOMPSCON LLP

osures

ne: Kelly Frazier
Keith Senger
Walt McGee




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAROCTA

IN THE MATTER OF THEE APPLICATIOHN
“OF WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE,
INC., FOR A CERTIFICATE OF
JAUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE
- TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN
“THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

PR —

Nt St Yo

TO:  THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMIS
ITS STAFF AND OTHER INTERES

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE
counsel for the applicant Workin
the above-entitled matter, dﬁﬁ
other filings should be served upon
g% ‘counsel for the zpplicant.

Dated this (, day of March,

MAY, ADANM,

David A. CGerdes of May, Adam,
_certifies that on the - day of Mare
S ates mail, first class postage Lhe




Fi

y $d & 3
; i A Foa
y £ 4d H
, o j
g g 3 i
o & U oo s
w.w, . o
Lowo gD ph
DA g} N
"] )
4 &) [ ]
S T (SIS
£S5 U et Ll
v Gwa =)
e W & Q
) A R A T Talys¥

£

Lorrect copy o
following at th




4 Public Utilities Commission

et a3 follows




“(4) “Trade secret,’ infortnation, including a formula, patters,
© “compilation, program, device, method, technique, or

- process, that:

. Derives independent economic value, actual or potential,
rinot being generally kriown to, and not being readily
riainable by proper means by, other persons who can
n'economic value from its disclosure or use; and

‘the subject of efforts that are reasonable under the
mstancesto maintain its secrecy.”

ng-Assets is providing Emerging Competitive Service a5

ttached Tariff

Sge ‘Attached Tariff



‘Healy of the Commission staff called in February or March of
We Were Certificated. 1t was the-ensuing conversation with
, aswel I;’a'é ‘an‘internal investigation that made us aware tha
cessary.

ation-of the -amount.owed will follow by fax fomorrow or Wednesta
e'made in the-early part of next week.




iidited the-accompanying consolidated balance shects of Working Assets Fundi
stchanes as of December 31 2000 and 1999, and mc rel.mri cqnscild*zscd A

anSibﬂxty of the Company 5 management Our responsxbrhty JS io c‘(pwss anopiicn
cxal.-«statements ‘based on-our audits.

condutted our audits in accordance thh generally accepted: audmng stmsdarﬁs' 'f}s
thatwe: plan and perform the audif to obtam reasqnabl i




WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Cash: and aash -equivalents, including restricted cash

_ of $2,633 H00for 2000-and $3,334,600 for 1999 § 5717 L
u gnit securities, including restricted securities of
46:000for 2000 and $999,000 for 1999

2,046,123

16 {axes Teceivable

Total-currentzassets

nd eqiipment, net

lities and Stockholders” Equity

s ‘;no par valee, 16,000,000 shares authorized

“Total stockhiolders equity

‘ 1anymg Tiotes to consohdated financial statements.




WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income

eg:

a}es}of{fiong-distance service provided (residential) S 2 S e
Sales-of fong distance service provided (commercial) £
Credit card fees
Other
Tetal revenues 1415832
~-Operating expenses:
- Costs of-long distance service provided (residentialy:
Network
. .. Provision-for doubtful accounts

ed-(commercialy:

k .
nifor doubtfiul accounts

ing motes to consolidated financial statements,




WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consclidated Statements of Stockholders™ Equity

Years ended December 31, 2000 and 1599

Comrmon stock Retained

Shares Amount sanmings

itanices 48 of Decenber 31, 1998 4463912 § 2403799 ° § 11938541
smmanstock issued 150,114 1,044 485 e
éhasc of common stock (23,777) . (152876 (91,567}
— = T2806)
— - (31,859,330%

= = 32472691

4,590249 § 37295408 3 wssn
296,085  2,15039% . e

(74,624) (558.227) {296}

4§ 6f December 31, 2000 4,811,710 $._ 4877580

smpanying notes to consclidated financial statemients.




WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Ceonsolidated Statements of Cash Flows

ash flows from operating activities:
. Wetineomse 5 33,278.288
Adjirstinents 1o recoacile not income to net cash provided by operating

agtivities:
Depreciation and amortization 645,997
Logs-on disposal-of fixed asscts V9.5
Proviston-for doubtful accounts ' 3291418
Comimon stock issued for-employee benefits TRED
Asortization of investment:securities 85755
Changes in operatinig-assets-and fabilitics:
Accounts receivible (2385631 )
Otherreceivables O
Prepaids anud other assets
Invéntory

Notereceivable

Paysbletodong:distance carriers
Accotints:payable-and-otheraccrued liabilities
Incometaxesreceivable

Donations:payable

Net-cash provided by operating activities

‘

3 am:investing activities:
‘Putchnsesof fummitire and-equipment
sedsidrom-sales/matirities of seciititics
Piirchases ol investment'securities . e E2 AR
AR

e L LTHBEEY

© Neteashusedin investing sctivities

yifinencing a
offeomi

‘Netcashussdin finanicing:sctivities

Sresdein edsh and cash equivalents

b équivaleats-at the beginning of the year

uivalentsat end-of year

losites of cash flow information:
g the yedr for:

. &
taxes, niet $
pancing and investing activities: :
tommon:stock for certiin-employee benefits &y YRRy
ion assetsiacquired for note: payable s s
Drvidénd declared, not paid:(netyas of December 31 $- 3731461
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WOREING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2000 and 1999

Dreseription of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

king Assets Funding Service, Inc. (the Company) is a for proﬁt company primarily
eugaged in-the business of marketing consumer and business services to-generate donations £
organizations working for peace, human rights, econemic and social justice, the environment,
s education. These services are primarily provided under contract by long distance
telephone cartiers, a commereial bank, and other service providers. The Company aiso
provides customers the opportunity to speak out-on vital issues throughletters and: pimni. calle
{otargeted decision-makers in Congress and in business. The Company”s p*‘zm:xpaﬁ i
individuals, small businesses and not-for-profit orgamzatrons located throughout: ﬁmUmEuf
Statzs. The Company also operates a radio station in Boulder, Colorado and a number of
intermtt sites.

Fhe -Comp’ény has two wholly-owned subsidiaries, Working Assets OnLine, Inc., which
operates certain of the companies internet sites, and Working Assets Green Power, Inc. which
figs been inactive since 1998.

The majority of the Company’s long distance serviceis provxdﬁd by'two long dma;' S RTINS,
Terins of the contracts provide the Company with a-certain amount of time to-$wi
; 'mwded m altema’ave carncrs Management fceis that &1 dlscumm,

rcwnue‘; Bxl}mg, collecuom and customer service-are: also prowded by Lhz dup
Tomiti gate nsks in fhe event of a premature dlscontmuahon of service fmm ﬁuLSL
Comnpit ity
services, 'Ifhc Campany also hasa dxsaster recovcry plan that covers .sl,mrt_~t,um: t,l,I h
SERVICES,

Basis of Consolidation

The-accompanying consolidated financial statements includethe accounts of the Company and
its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of highly liquid instruments with orig
of three months or less. Cash equivalents, held in money market funds, totaled §
of December 31, 2000, and $22.8 million as of December 31, 1999. At theseda
mitlion and $2. 1 million, respectively, were segregated by management for thi pavinentof
donations. In addition, as of December 31, 2000 and 1958, $633,000.and $1.2 millien
respectively, were restricted by certain contracts and leases entered into by the Comj ny,
these reasors, such funds are designated as restricted in the accompanying canﬁohdauxx
balance shests.

‘For




WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2000-and 1999

Fvestmient Sectrities

mpwm *5 invasmlent portfolio is corrprised principa'lly of 1. S Treasmy ‘bills“wiﬂx

'i’dc te matunty are- classxﬁed as “helduto»mamrxty” and are’ camed at amorttzcdiwst; E
i mat thP Company does not have the mtent and ablhty to hold 'to matunw are

"‘;ﬂ’xmlhon and $I 0 mllhon, rcspcctwely At Decembcr 3 e
Hotaling $967,000.and $1.0 million, lespcrtlvely, were restricted: by alea

thie Compaty.

ture and Equipment

e and f,quipment are stated at cost net of accumu]‘afed deprebiaii(m Depr.; '

pimements are: deprecxated over the lesser of thc term of the ehse’ ort
Bithe pmwments

dxscmmted rates and: résells it to customers at: rcsxdentxalf and commercxa fates: .Revcnuc
is-recognized at the time of billing, cne month after the serviceds utilized, -

Credit Card Fees

The Company has an-agreement with a bank, which providesthe: Company with: revcnue -
tased on card balances and transactions on credit cards-issued to the Company’s
customers. Incorrie is recognized in‘the monthearned.




KORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDEARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2600 and 1999

(%her vevenue is comprised of revenue from 2 number of sources, including Flash

E st Network fees, internet service fees, book sales, and affiliate commissions. The
Flagh Activist Network quickly notifies concerned citizens who want to influence
leeision makers on key issues as they unfold. This service provides customers the means
{ce reach decision makers immediately on fast-moving legxslatlon via fax, phone or e-mail,
Resvenue is generated from a monthly service fee.

aunts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Aecounts receivable represent amounts due for services rendered arid are shown net of
the alfowance for doubiful accounts. The provision for doubtful accounts is determined
tsy management based upon forecasting trends caleulated from historical activity.

Advprtizing

Company’s advertising costs, including direct mail costs, are expensed the first-time the
ing takes placc Total advertising expenses, which are included in marketing: expense
atenmparnying consolidated statements of income, were approximately $3,855,000 and
000 doring 2000 and 1999, respectively, and total deferred and prepaid ach ertising
swere ipproximately $247,000 and $629,000-as of December 31, 2000 and 1999,
stively,

Thimetiony

Danations are provided to selected organizations working for peace, human rights, economic
B 1l justice, and the environment from revenues generated by telephone Signsup and
irehigse transactions by credit cardholders, and service fees. Eligible organizations'ar
nated by the: Lompany s-customers and selected: by the Board of Dm:ctors

'tmns (,usiomer—generated donations for both 2000 and 1999 mcludmg bill: roﬁnwup"
and year-end ballot donations, totaled $1.5 mallion.



JEF ASSETS FUNDING S.ERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2000 and 1999

1998, the Company received approval from the Intemal Revenue Service to
chaptw § status. Accordingly, with the exception of a 1.5% tax imposed by the
{ifomia, all income taxes are now the responsibility of the stockholders.

vitl be periodically made to the stockholders for federal and state liability
fmbmdmry formed by the Company in 2000 also elected Subchapter S status.

s inactive subsidiary did not elect to be taxed under Subchapter S. Future
ihsidiary, if any, will be taxed at corporate rates. The effect on deferred tax
ﬂmes mf a «,h':mge in tax rates was recognized in income in the penod that

Besed Compensation Plans

wipany accounts for its stock-based compensation plan using the intrinsic value

sapation of consohidated financial statements and accompanying footnotes in

ity with generally aceepted accounting principles requires management to make
stmptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities atthe date
sulidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
I}x\, roporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

witire sod Equipiment
Furniture and cquipment consisted of the following as of December 31:
2000 1999

{omputer equipment and software 3 2479172
Fumyture and fixtures 1.204.667

: 3,683,839
Luss nceumulated depreciation 2.423.279

$_1260560  $,_1258805

Stockholders’ Equity
{ommon Stock
Cin Blay 10, 1999, the Company implemented and eight-for-one split of its common stock.

&%, authorized and outstanding, and stock options prior to this date have been restated in
theaccompanying financial statements to reflect this split.




WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2000 and 1999

1000 and 1999, the Company repurchased 74,624 and 23,777 shares of common stock,
by from the Employee Savings Plan and certain sharcholders.

Stk Option Plan

“’i’“ﬁ L’,ﬁmp‘m} has four stock option plans, of which three are nonqualified stock option plans
i esie 15 an iticentive stock option plan, whereby options may be granted under the plans
¢ {0 time to enable key employees and directors of the Company to purchase shaves-of

iy stesck,

sissalifitsd stock options have a term of 10 years and vest over 5 years as determined by the
Nrectors at the date of grant. Incentive stock options have a term that is not to

st 10 years from the date of grant, and vest over not morethan 5 vears-as determined by
HBowrd of Directors at the date of grant.

jons are granted with an exercise price of the fair market value at-the: measurement date,
15 the date of grant, with the exception of options grantedto shareholders owning 10
or more-of the Conipany’s stock, in which case/the exercise priceig at feast 118

it of the fair market value at the measuremernit-date, whichs the date oF grant.

ly, nio-compensation expense related to stoek options Has been recognized fivthe
auevn,.ﬂmpanymg consolidated statements of income.

A summary of stock option activity follows:

Yearsended
Deceniber 31,
2000
Weighted-
average
exercise
Options Shares price Shiares
Qutstm\dmg 4t beginning of year 627,195 $7.91 554,408
232,290 12.17 272435
reis (241,863) 588 (107,597 59
Lancc!ed : (17.949) 9.56 91,451y 850
Options at ead of year 600.273 $16.25 __627,795 $731
Options exercisable at year-end 84,036 146,082
Weighted-average fair value of
opfions granted during the
year:
Exercise price equal to
market price at grant
date $1.71 $ 158

Exercise-price exceeds
market price at grant
date $0.72 $0.91




(7 ARSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

Hetes to Consolidated Finaneial Statements

December 31, 2000 and 1999

Nirfiber
oiistanding
20,400
68,538
218,045
2’93,290

ible sutmatizes information about stock options outstanding as of

Weighted-
average Weiglited-
remaining average
contractual. exercise
life price
4 4 years $3.03
4.8 years 545
7.2 years 9.86 .
6.8 years 12.15 —

crisation 'pians Had the corpensation cost 6f the stock option P
it 'th the 'falr value approach set forth i SFAS 123 Accow i

yqu fbr eptions granted in both 2000 and 1999

layer Savings Plan

e,

ol i guncral and adﬁumshatwe ‘BXpense in the accompaﬁymg consolidat




TINDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

4 1o Uonsolidated Finangial Statements

Pecember 31, 2000 and 1999

ing., diseretionary contribution in the form of Company

tian cavers all full-time emiployees who have worked at the

hoies duting the year the contribution relates to and are still

s if Dhegemiber 31 of thiat year. The contribution vests over a 5o 7

it of employiment, on a plan-year basis) as determined by the Board of
::—:t')gnized expense o’f $3‘21.,O‘00' and $103,0’00 for this conttibutionin

: nber 3}7 ,.0.00 and | 999, respecnvely The 2000 oontnbutlon- was
A & result of the Company’s change in coerporate structure {see note 53,

18, the Company received approval from the Intemnal Revenue Service to
status. There was no federal income tax expense in 2000 or 1999, and
income taxes at December 31, 2000 -or Deceinber 31, 1999.

TeRelIong

se?if* wrvic*cﬂs‘ Were approximately $15,000 in 2600-and 1999. Thzs not=
o 13 alw an mvestor ina hmxted partnersh]p in whlch the Company has

¢ Lmam, empl.oyees of the compan'y. At December 31, 2000, fthese

is obligated under various operating leases for office facilities. Rent expense
58,000 and $813,000 for the years ended Decendber 31, 2000 and 1999,
The 2060 mmount was offset by sublease income of $77,000. Future minimum
egquired under Teases as‘of December 31, 2000, are as follows:




G SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

lidated Financial Statements

mber 31, 2000 and 1999

Minimum
fentaly

$ 988,000
958,000
638,000
77,000

$2.961.000
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SYMBOLS USED IN THIS TARIFF

- Pelets of Discontinue.

vange resulting in an increase to a subscriber's bill.
Maved from another tariff location.

- New,

« Ghange resulting in a reduction to a subscriber's bill.

~ Lhange in text or reguiation but no change in rate or charge.

Correction

Effective Date- ... .

1By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Sgrvice
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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fist

sring - page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page.
“ﬁ red sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added

. When a new page is added between pages already in effect, a

& atdded. For example, a new page added between page 14 and 15

> 141,

on Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right
page. These numbers are used to determine the most current
version on file with the SDPUC. For example, the 4th revised page 14

1a the 3rd revised page 14. Consult the check page for the page currently

i Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels: of paragraph coding.
/el of coding is subservient to its next higher leval:

ges - When a tariff filing is made with the SDPUC an updated check

panies the tariff filing. The check. page lists the pages contained in

. with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new

are added, the check page is changed fo reflect the revision. Allrevisions
& given f iling are designated by an asterisk. (*). There will be no other

used on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the

. 816, remains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages)

snue: Effective Date:......

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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SECTION |
GENERAL REGULATIONS

TION OF TARIFF

contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the
£ "(*%EEC’O!TN’I‘IUHICE'[!OU services prowded by Workmg Asse’ts Fundmg

His Tanff is ori file with the South Dakota Pubhc Utilities Comm;ssmn
25 may be inspected during normal business hours, at the Company's
place of business.

rmis used generally throughout this tariff for communications services
“the Carrier over its facilities are defined below.

nber identification (ANI) - The calling telephone number

it will be Torwarded to the Carrier's network by the Local
ompany (LEC) as a call is placed. ANl is provided by the LEC only
switch access Feature Group B direct or Feature Group D

clions are used to gain access to carrier's switched

tunications service,

S - Qutbound toll services offered by the Carrier for business users
150 monthly.

7 8:00 AN up to, but not including, 5:00 PM local time on Monday
riday, excluding Carner»spemf ied holidays.

g - From 5:00 PM up to, but not including, 11:00 PM local time on Sunday
tay, and for 24 hours on Carrier- -specified holidays unless afower
{d nermally apply.

Effective Date:... .. )

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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KNG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 7

wE L

INITIONS (Con't)

& FCC - Federal Communications Commission
237 H@hda- s - All Carrier-specified holidays: New Year's Day#, Martin Luther
g Day*, President's Day*, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor

Day Columbus Day, Veterans Day#, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas
Day#.
Applies to Federally observed day only.
# When this holiday falls on a Sunday, the Holiday calling rate
“applies to calls placed on the following Monday.
When this holiday falls on a Saturday, the Holiday calling rate applie
ralls placed on the preceding Friday.

218 LEC - Local Exchange Carrier

218 Night/Weekend - From 11:00 PM up to, but not including, 8:00 AM local
t;me Sunday through Friday, any time on Saturday, any time on Sunday
gﬁ;@pt for the period beginning at 5:00 PM up to, but notincluding, 11:00

2110 Normal Work Hours - The time after 8:30 AM and before 5:30 PM Monday
through Friday excluding Holidays.

2111 Regular Biiling - A standard bill sent in the normatl Carrier Billing cycie
This billing consists of one bill for each amount assigned to the subscriber
fogether with explanatory detail showing the derivation of the charges.

2112  Residential Use — Average monthly usage that is 1000 minutes or less
with Tess than a 3.5 minute average call length.

2113 Subscriber - The person, firm, company or corporation,
or other entity, having a communication requirement of its own, which
contracts for service under this tariff and is responsible for the paymient of
charges as well as compliance thh the Carrier's regulations pursuant fo
this tariff.

2114  SDPUC - South Dakota Public Utilities Commission.

247 800 Services - Inbound toll services offered by the carrier

il‘*sﬁ% of lssus: Effective Date:... ...
fssued By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



CRIPTION OF SERVICES

Assets is @ communications common carrier providing various intrastate
gmmunications services. Specific service offerings are described below.

g of Calls

' r*ber s long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage of
rk. Usage begins when the called parly picks up ther er.
s calle party prcks up is detemxmed by hardware answer sy

udio tone detection A caH is tem}mated when the callmg pa,
dential usage charges are rounded to the next full minute. Co
usage charges are rounded to the next six seconds.

Caleulation of Distance

11 Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline

airline mileage between rate centers is'determined by applying the formula
below fo ".ert:c.j.a! and horizontal poerdlnates assocnated_w;fh the_» ‘ate

coordinates that are produced by Bell Com
NXX V & H Coordinates Tape and Bell's NEG

FORMULA:

Wi 2 5
V (V1-V2) + (H1 - H2)
10

Effective Date

Stephen Gunn, Vice Prestdent of Operations
Working Assels Funding ‘Sarvi
101 Market Street, Suite: 7
San Francisco, CA. 941@5
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.N-DNG & ERVlCE INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1

bseriber can expect a call completion rate of not less than 99.6% during
e periods for all Feature Group D services (1+ dialing).

 Batvice Hours

s availdble 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rate pericds are

le- ais indicated in the chart below and are based on the time at the point
of the call, except for 800 Services, where calls will be rated according
ime at the pomt of termination. The evening rate shall also apply for 24
houre on Carrier-specified holidays as defined in Rule No.2.1.7.

- Galls that begin in one rate period and terminate in another will be prorated
actordingly.

RATE PERIOD CHART

MOM  TUE  WED  THU FRI  SAT SUN

Day Rate

Evening Rate

Night and Weekend Rate

“To butnot including.

Stephen Gunn, Vice President-of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105

Effective Dater.....



TPTION OF SERVICES (Con't)

gency Services

{>alls to Emergency Services are provided at no charge.

ice Offerings

7.1 Message Telecommunications Services (MTS)

A7 1.A Residential and Commercial Message Telecommunications Services (MT18) are
intercity services available for use by subscribers 24 hours a day. The
subscriber's telephone line(s) are programmed by the local telephone company
to automatically route "1+" and/or "10XXX" ¢alls to the network,

3.7.1.8 Subscribers may originate MTS from all locations and may terminate calls in all
equal access locations within the State of South Dakota

3.7.2 800 Services

~A7.2.A 80D Services are virtual banded inbound toll services which permit catis i be
completed: at the subscriber's location without charge to the calling

3728 800 Service calls are originated via normal shared use facilities and are
terminated via the subscriber's local exchange service access line. 8O0 Sewvice
with a Working Assets-provided 800. NXX is available to subscribers as a
stand-alorie offering.

3.7.3 800 Personal Identification Service

PIN 800 provides 800 service to residential and commercial customers
use of a 4-digit Personal Identification Number ("PIN"). Multiple end users
toll<free number and terminate the call to the desired location by using 2 %;

digit PIN.
Date of Issue: Effective D
Jssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Cperations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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ce Qfferings. (cont'd.)

These plans are complementary to an interstate service and are only available to
cornmercial customers in combination with the corresponding interstate service.

5 Peak Rate Calling Plans

These calling plans have flat rates in peak and non-peak time perods. They are:
available only to residential customers. These plans are complementary &
interstate service and are only available in combination with that service.

376 Qne Rate Calling Plans

These calling plans have a 24 hour flat rate. They are available only to
rasidential customers. These plans are complementary to an interstate semvice
anc are only available in combination with that service.

Date of Issue. T Effective Dater

- Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Qperations
L Working Assets Funding Service

101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, C4 94105



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, 1HC.
dib/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTAR

4. UNDERTAKING OF THE CARRIER

4.1

42

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Carrier's services are furnish
access points within the State «f
certificated long distance carricrs wh

The Carrier neither owns nor opersie
of South Dakota but rather rege
carriers. When authorized by the
subscriber's agent for ordering aca
other carriers or enfities {o ailow &
networks of long distance camiers
The subscriber shall be respornsils
arrangement. The subscrber she
considered a subscriber of the Ca

Request for service under this T:

credit search on the subscriber,
on the basis of credil history, and
payment or non-paymaernt by ihe &

5.LIMITATIONS

Service is offered subject (o he
of this Tariff.

The Carrier reserves the right o ¢
necessitated by conditions bayon

service in violation of the law ar the &

No service provided under this
subscriber, except with the
or assugnment shall apply only wh
service. Transferees or assigng shait
this Tariff.

Date of Issue:

Issued By:



WORKING ASSETS
dibfa WORKING ASSET

5.LIMITATIC

54 The Companys
Customeryd
efforls to o
2000 defm‘:

commi inch
carrier; {2

Date of Issug:

lssued By:




3 WORKING ASS!
dib/a WORKING

8. LI%B%LETZ?‘?; {3

8.1
CCUfﬁﬂ Q’ ;
negligence o
shall e deter

6.2

5.3

6.4

Date ¢

{s5iied &




 WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
d/b/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

7. TEMPORARY SUSPENSION FOR REPAIRS

71

7.2

When the Carrier is repairing or changing its fac

The Carrier shall have the right to make necessary rapas o
facilities at any time and will have the right fo suspe
purpose of making the necessary repairs or changes
suspension of service for any appreciable period is nE
give the subscribers who may be affected as reas

circumstances will permit, and will prosecute the v
and if practicable at times that will cause the least

precautions to avoid unnecessary interruplions of convems!
service.

8.ESTABLISHMENT AND REESTABLISHMENT OF CREHT

8.1

The Carrier reserves the right to examine the cradit record
references of all applicants or subscribers prior {2
expanded service. An unsatisfactory credit histony 1
service.

9.RESTORATION OF SERVICE

9.1

The use and restoration of service shall be in gce
systems of the long distance carriers providing sar
Funding Service.

10.DEPOSITS

10.1

The collection, amount and refund of deposils is governed by ¥
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission.

Date of Issue;

Issued By:
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d/bla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

11.ADVANCE PAYMENTS

111 For commercial subscribers from whom ihe Car
necessary, Working Assels reserves the
one (1) month's estimated charges as an
be applied against the first month's charg
‘payment will be collected for the next nyonih.

12.TAXES

2 1 All federal, state and local taxes {m Qross s
utilities tax) are listed as separale line tem
rates.

 13.NOTICES

131 Unless otherwise provided by these R
~. - subscriber may be given orally (o the -
or by written notice properly depositad m
prepaid, addressed to the subscriber at 5

Unless otherwise provided by these R

Carrier may be given orally to Carrie
representative, or by written notice propen

JSAGE CHARGES

Charges will be billed menthiy in arrea:
charges which are billed in the month

illed for all usage accrued beginnif
e purpose of computing charges, a
~ - Upon the request of the subscaber, inv
. issued bi-monthly.




/bla WORKING ASSETS LONC

| 15BILLING DATE

454 Thebilling date

' . Company may %s;
" ‘month, every third o
- case will the Compary

1814 Bf,!s may be paid by
prearranged by the cus
States currency. Pays
cashier's check.

17.RETURN CHECK FEE

17.4 A charge of ten dolian
isless, will apply whe
not accepted by the

ATE CHARGES

| charge,
Subscnba‘ris eIV
pastthe bifling daje.

te of Issue:



1G ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE

¥

d/bla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANGE

19.- CANCELLATION FCR CAUSE

19.1 Disconnection of service for nonpayment of &
South Dakota Public Utilities Comsy

182 Also, the Carrier, after complying with {he s
Rules of the South Dakota Public
application for or discontinue service v
following reasons:

a) Non-payment of anv sum due o il
beyond the date of rendition of the

b) A violation of any of the provisions of

c) A violation of any law, rule, rag
having jurisdiction over Carrier's

d) The Carrier is prohibited fron
government authority having §

e) Upon request of the subscrber,

f) Abandonment of pramises sarved
three consecutive billing penicd
card calls are billed o the fine 1o

g) Use of the semaw {zs injutioush
‘ Fersonnel plant, -
anguage intende

h)} For fraudulent use of @&me
Working Assets may
subscriber makes imimx
has been fraudul‘enf lak
manner consistent with the fm
If a second offense is detec
service, subject to appesl 1o !
frauduient use wrll be upzm

20. RECONNECTION FEE

stomers whose service has been blocked §
onnection fee of $10.00 for restoration of

-:ﬁaie. of Issue:

‘Issued By: Stephen Qum- i




dfbfa WORKING ASSETS LGH

21. DISPUTED CHARGES ARD CUREPY

21.1 In the case of a billing dispute be
furnished fo the customer, the cuy

21.1.1 First, the customer may request,
receipt of notification disputirg i
disputed amount. During ihe oe
investigation, the Carrier shall
assess late fees with regard to 1
and subsequent bills must be pakd fo s

21.1.2 Second, if there is slill disagresmant abou
investigation and the review by @ r
appeal to the SDPUC for investigabion s
21.1.3 Charges may be disputed up to 180 s
21.2 The address and telephone number of the SGPL
SDRPUC o
State Capitol Builldng
500 East Capitol Aveaye
Pierre, South Dukaty |
1-800-332-1782

TTY Through &
1-800-877-1113

sy

Date of lssue:

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice |
Working Assels P

101 Market Blrae

San Francses,
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RESERVED FOH

Date of lssue
tssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice Pra
0 - . Working Assets Funt
i : ' 101 Market &

i =

San Franciseo, GA
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Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
: L Working Assets Funding Service

o B P 101 Market Street, Suite 700

San Francisco, CA 84105
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D FOR FUTURE U SE

Effective Date:......

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
- Working Assets F'undiﬁc Service o
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 84109
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OR

SECTIONII
RATES

we Telecommunications Service (MTS)

il
g

fHal-1 services are available for origination from Feature Group D end offices
withiin the State of South Dakota.

13 Hesidential Service Rates

Rasidential service is billed by whole minutes, with partial minutes of usage
swinded up to the next whole minute. These rates also apply to calls placed by
fasual callers. Rates are as follows:

SBA USAGE RATES:

Initial Minute Additional Minute
. Night/ Night/
Mileage Day Evening Weekend Day Evening Weekend
300 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10  $0.10  $0.10

$0.10 $0.10  $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10
80.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10
$0.10 $0.10  $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10

24 3010 $0.10  $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10
125-292 $0.10 $0.10  $0.10 $0.10 $0.10  $0.10
282+ $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10

14 Gommercial Service Rates

Cammaercial service is billed in six second increments after a 30 second

ninimum, with lesser amounts of usage rounded up to the next six seconds.
Rates are as follows:

Evening
Day ’ Night/Weekend
Rate/Minute: .192 222
of lssue: Effective Date:.... ..
i%dﬁa& By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd)
2 DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE (Available to MTS Subscribers.)

Subscribers will be billed $.60 per call for directory assistance calls.

4 A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if
subscriber experiences poor transmission quality, is cut-off, receives an incorrect
talephone number, or misdials the intended Directory Assistance number.

23 There will be a charge for all calls dialed from directory assistance afler a
telephione number has been obtained.

Directory Assistance call completion charge; $.50 per call

- Dateof Issue: " Effeclive Dater. ...

- |ssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
S Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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dibia WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 36

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd)
3. Operator Services (Available to MTS Subscribers)

3.1 Operator Services are available from all originating service locations, Tha
Operator Services per-minute base rates are as follows. An addilion

Call Placement charge, as set forth below, will be added to the first mimds o
each call.

'_v 3.2 Non-Calling Card Usage Rates

Initial Minute Additional Minule

Night/
Mileage  Day Eve. Wkend Day Eve

All $.6900 $.6900 $.6900 $.6900 $.6900 b e 3

ial-1 Call Placement Charges
Collect Station-to-Station ‘;’% ‘f}.,;
Collect Person-to-Person
Person-to-Person
Station-to-Station

Qperator Dialed Surcharge
Third Party Person-to-Person
Third Party Station-to-Station
Busy Line Verification*
Emergency Interruption**

©@ NS N B LN Y

*Applies when the Company provides operalor assistance o determion if e i ae
angoing conversation at a called station,

“*Applies in addition to the Busy Line Verification charge whan the Comgany peo
operator assistance to interrupt an ongoing conversation, regardiess ol whathe
interruption is successful

Date of Issue: Effective Date: ..
> Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
' Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




7 WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, ING.
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SECTION [l - RATES {Ce

) Operator Services (Available to MTS Subserit

34 Calling Card Usage Rates

Initiat
Mileage Day Eve.

0-10 $.4353 $.2870 $.2302
11-22  $.4850 $.3277 F2011
23-55  $.5099 $.3357 $.2854
56-70  $.5288 $.3357 $.26859

71-124  $.5288 $.3357 32859
125-282  $.5288 $.3357 $.2650
292+  §$.5597 $.3357 $.2459

35 Calling Card Call Placement Charges

1. Collect Station-to-Station

2. Collect Person-to-Person

. Person-to-Person

Station-to-Station

Directory Assistance Call Completion
Third Party Person-to-Person

Third Party Station-to-Station

NOO AW
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Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice Pre
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KING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
72 WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd}
CALLING CARD (Available to MTS Subscribers).

A Calling Card is provided to all MTS subscribers at no charge.
Service allows subscribers who are away from their home or by
the network to place calls from any location in the Siate of South Dak
to the Working Assets network is gained by dialing 1-800-768-0606. ;
Card Service per-minute rates described below apply fo intrastate calls plus e
following surcharge:;

Charge per call: $ 0.55*

Calling Card Usage Rates

Initial Minute Additional Minutes
Night/
Mileage Day Evening Wkend Day Everning

0-10 $.2000  $.2271 $.1670 51799  $.9438
1116 $.3700  $.2940  $.2149 51999  5.1500
17-22 $.3800  $.2890  $.2211 $.2188 51759
23-30 $.4200  $.3311 $.2448  $2398  £1919
31-40 $.4400  $.3470  $.2572  §.259¢%  $.207¢
41-65 $.4700  $.3711 $.2749  $.2899  £231%
56-85. $.5000 $.3949  $.2930  $.3189  $.255%
86-124  $.5200 34111 $.3048  $.3398 FING
126-244 $.5300  $.4191 $.3113  $.3599  $.2879
245+ $.56400  $.4271 $3170 33798  §.3038

surcharge applies to all calls placed via calling card wio regard to calling pian "
‘unless the tariff describing the calling plan explicitly states ofberwiss,

of Issue: ' T - Effective Dale

d By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
SanFrancisco, CA 94105




d/b/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

5.2

6.3

5.4

SECTION Ii - RATES (Cont'd)
INTRANETWORK DISCOUNT

For residential subscribers, a 25% discount will bé apph
terminate to other subscribers of Working Assely’ comunt

For commercial subscribers, 2 10% discount will %f‘tf%%i
terminate to other subscribers of Working Agsets’
have the same billing telephone number as the mms'

For residential subscribers whose tolal usage charges exces
a 15% discount shall be applied to all of ther inlrasiate vusge.

MTS, Calling Card, and Operator Service calls fro
customers using teletypewnters for residentisl telese
discounted by 20%. This discount is in addition o am
Customer must provide Working Assets with & med b
verifying his or her impairment prior {o receiving discount.

Date of ssue;

1ssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Op

Working Assets Funding ¢ i
101 Market Street, Suile 708
San Francisco, CA 894108




" WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC.
d/b/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

10
10.1

1.1

SECTION li - RATES {Contd)

800 SERVICE

Rates for 800 calis originating and terminating within the State of Stk Dy

Day Evening
Rate/Minute 3200 3200

Each fractional call is rounded up to the next one-tenth minute.

800 service is billed in six second increments after a 30 second &
lesser amounts of usage rounded up to the nex! six seconds.

COMMERCIAL VOLUME DISCOUNTS

All dial-1 and 800 calls billed to commercial accounts not on g term nlan
the following discounts based on volume:

Gross Minute Usage
0-199
200-599
600-1,999
2,000-3,899
3,900 +

PiN 800 SERVICE

Monthly recurring fee of $2.50 per account,
Usage Charge: $.22 per minute

This usage shall not be included in the calculation of any discount w Fis tanl
nor shall any discount be applied to the usage of his service,

Each fractional call is rounded up to the next full minuie.

Dgé{te of Issue:

‘Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Qperations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




dfb/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO, 34

SECTION H - RATES (Cont'd)
12. BUSINESS ADVANTAGE TERM PLAN Ili

12.1 This Term Plan is the interstate complement to, and is only available in
combination with, the interstate Business Advantage Term Plan i

12.2 The usage rate applies to intrastate dial-1, calling card, and toll-free calis
appearing on your Working Assets bill except those p!aceﬂ with the aid of

an operator and calls placed to directory assistance. The surcharge be‘e:x
applies to all calling card calls.

Usage rate: $0.159 per minute
Calling Card Surcharge: $0.65 per call

12.3  In addition to the monthly usage rate listed in the preceding paragraph, ali
' relevant fees and surcharges apply, as well,

124 Term of Agreement is one year.

425 If any part of this tariff is found invalid or unenforceable, the remaining
provisions shall remain valid and enforceable,

Date of Issue: Effective Date......
lssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105

YIESSNG ASSETS FUND?NG SERVICE, INC. SD.P.U.C TARIFF N(: 1



dibla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE N, 35

SECTION Ii - RATES (Cont'd)
18, NON-PROFIT TERM PLAN i

13,1 This Term Plan is the interstate complement to, and is only available in
cormbination with, the interstate Non-Profit Term Plan il

12.3 The usage rate applies to intrastate dial-1, calling card, and toll-free calis
appeating on your Working Assets bill except those placed with the aid of
an operator and calls placed to directory assistance. The surcharge below
applies to all calling card calls.

Usage rate: $0.159 per minute
Calling Card Surcharge: $0.65 per call

13.3 In addition to the monthly usage rate listed in the preceding paragraph, att
relevant fees and surcharges apply, as well,

134 Term of Agreement is one year.

13.5 Customer is entitled to 10 minutes of Free Speech call(s) per day when
the call is to policy maker designated by Working Assets. Free Spewch
minutes not used on one day cannot be carried over to any other day,

13.6 If any part of this tariff is found invalid or unenforceable, the remaining
provisions shall remain valid and enforceable.

Date of Issue: Effective Date: ...
issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
‘ Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105

WORKIHG ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.0.P.U.C. TARIFF NO., 1
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MO ASSETS LONG DISTANGE Original PAGE NO. 37

SECTION U - RATES (Cont'd)
RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS

Tate Calling Plan No. 1

8 selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at the

-3

PEAK OFF-PEAK
$0.30 per minute $0.18 per minute
$0.30 per minute $0.18 per minute
$0.10 per call $0.10 per call

ek is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak also includes
aitire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff.

°lan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination
s intarstate Peak Rate Plan.

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Frangisco, CA 94105




TR RAT PTONRDIED D LAJING LI FANLE uriginal rALE NU, 38

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd)
K RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS
k Rate Calling Plan No.2

miers selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at the

PEAK OFF-PEAK
Diat 1 $0.15 per minute $0.15 per minute
Galliing Card: $0.25 per minute $0.25 per minute
Surcharge: $0.00 $0.00

Where peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak also includes
the entire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff.

Yolurne and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates.

Thiz Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination
with, the interstate Peak Rate Plan.

fissue. Effective Date:

Ak ase i

ssed By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




LRRAAINIIT MO T O TUNLIING ODVRLE, NG, DAL AL ¥

d/b/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE KO, 4

18,
16.3

SECTION [I - RATES (Cont'd)
PEAK RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS

Peak Rate Calling Plan No.3

Customers selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS semee ol e
following rates:

PEAK

Dial 1: $0.10 per minute 5010 per minuls

Calling Card: $0.59 per minute $0.58 per minule
Surcharge: $0.99 per call 50.99 per call

Where peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Ol-peak alss
the entire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff.

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at thess mivs.

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combl
with, the corresponding interstate Peak Rate Plan.

‘ I;_Dfat‘e of Issue: | Efte

Issued By:

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operatisns
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 84105




~d/bla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'dy

15. PEAK RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS
15.4 Peak Rate Calling Plan No.4
Customers selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive dirent dini MTE
following rates:
PEAK
Dial 1: $0.10 per minute
Calling Card: $0.50 per minute
Surcharge: $0.99 per call
Where peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am.
the entire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this &
Date of Issue: o B
"l'ss,ued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice Presidert of Qperationg

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Sulte 700
San Francisco, CA 4105




wiwra VWWURAING ASSE 1S LONG DISTANCE

SECTION {f - RATES {(C
15. PEAK RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANG
15.5 Peak Rate Calling Plan No. 5

Customers selecting this Peak Rale Plan racaive
following rates:

PEAK
Dial 1 $0.25 per minuie
Calling Card: 30,50 per minule
Surcharge: $0.99 per call

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply la

This Plan is the intrastate compliment to
with, the corresponding interstate Peak |

-é'té- of | ssue:

Issued By:

101 Market Sin
San Franeison,
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ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1

i WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 46

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd)
ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS

Galling Plan No. 1

Customers selecting this One Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at
{he following rate, regardless of the time of day or day of week of the calt:

Dial 4 $0.15 per minute

Galling Card: $0.25 per minute
Galling Card Surcharge: $0.05 per minute

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these
rales.

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in
gombination with, the corresponding interstate One Rate Plan.

Tiate of Issue: Effeclive Date:......

lssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105
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| ARHING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 47

SECTION Il - RATES (Cont'd)
RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS (Contin)
g Plan No. 2

Cugtomers selecting this One Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at
the fol flowing rate:

Diat 1 $0.15 per minute

e

g Card: $0.25 per minute
srsharge: $0.05 per call

Volurme and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these
rates.

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in
mf‘*fmmamn with, the corresponding interstate One Rate Plan.

‘Dale of Issue: Effective Date:... ...

“lasued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service

101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105



Original PAGE NO. 48

STION 1 - RATES (Cont'd)
i, CALLING PLANS (Contin.)

wiests who receive bills via e-mail; and who pay their
1 from & checking account may receive interstate
a5 listed below:

$0.15 per minute
$0.30 per minute
Surcharge; none

sly with all three eligibility requirements to be able to
s anrolling in this calling plan the customer discontinues
¢ raquirernents, the customer is subject to removal from
-sfhe will automatically be returned to her/his previous
rrangeraent. if the customer enrolled in the plan at the
ats service, the customer will be transferred to the Peak

went to, and is only available in combination with, the
- cafling plan.

Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700




Onginal PAGE NO. 48

S (Gonting

o direct dial MTS service at
of day or day of week of the call:

=1

4

fevestes

- to, and i3 only available in
ate One Rate Plan.

Effective Date:... ... -

Yice President of Operations |
ets Funding Service
8t Sireet, Suite 700



T8 LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 50

SECTION Il — RATES (Cont'd)
CSIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS
4

seting this One Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at the
e, ragardless of the time of day or day of week of the call:

$0.10 per minute

$0.30 per minute
$0.99 per minute

it} Frigtedship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates.

he intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination
nspanding interstate One Rate.

Effective Date:....

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




TH FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF KO 1
> AGSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 51

SECTION Il = RATES (Cont'd)

IDENTIAL CALLING PLANS

TE RES

ey, 5

il e ¥,

i

i

1% s@lecting the One Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at the

] rate:

Dial 1: $0.10 per minute
Calling Card: $0.30 per minute
Surcharge: $0.99 per call

urye andd Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates.

el

i

Plan is e intrastate compliment to, and is only available in combination
e corresponding interstate One Rate Plan.

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105

Effective Data.... ...



dfsfa WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE M

SECTION 1i - RATES (Cont'd)
ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS (Contin.)
Calling Card Plan No. 1

Working Assets customers may choose this plan in place of the basic
¢ard rates and surcharges:

Lisage charge: $0.25 per minute

No calling card surcharge is applied to these calls. The payphone syl
apphies

This plan is a complement to, and is only available in combination with the
corresponding interstate calling card plan.

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to tratiic priced at these mit

Date of issue: | T Efech

1ssued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations
Working Assets Funding Service
101 Market Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94105




16.
16. 8

16.9

SECTION i - RATES ({0
ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS

Calling Card Plan No. 2

Working Assets customers may chogse i
basic calling card rates and surcharges:

Monthly charge: 100
Usage charge: §0.28 pory
Payphone surcharge: 80,48

No calling card surcharge is applied {o the

Calling Card Plan No. 3

Working Assets customers may choosg
basic or calling plan calling card rals

Monthly charge: 54,50
Usage charge: £0.19

s

Payphone surcharge: §0.28

No calling card surcharges are apphisd 1o i
The surcharge for calls to Directory A«
$0.95 per call.

This Plan is the intrastate complemsd
combination with, the interstate Ong Ha
No. 1, Section 2.6.

Date of Issue:

issued By: Stephen Gurmn, Vi

Working Assels
101 BMarkal 51
San Francises
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SECTION §i - RA
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

Payphone Surcharge

. This surcharge applies o any o3
WALD customer. The

Surcisge |




BEFORE THE PUBLIC
OF THE STAT

T -'LECOMMUN!CATIDNS SE
SOUTH DAKOTA

B On March 8, 2001, the Pubi
49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:0Z, teoe
Assets Funding Service, Inc. {Working &

‘ -Working Assels is a resaliar
Dakota. A proposed tariff was |
distance service as fully compuat

On March 15, 2001, the O
intervention deadline of March 33, 285
interveng or comments wers s
Wortking Assets' request for & zar
certificate of authority.

‘ The Commission finds sl # £
31, specifically 49-31-3 and ARSD 2

Working Assets has, in accordance
‘and managerial capabilifies to offes

ORDERED, that Working Assuly’ ag
Itis

FURTHER ORDERELD, inat)
with the Commission as the r*‘sms“'m

Dated at Pierre, South Dakols 1

n CERTIFICATE OF SERVIGE

The undersigned hersly o
docurnent has been served idsy
record in this docket, as listed on ¢
St fist, by first class mall, in prog
|l -envelopes, f;.uith c;hatges prepakd ther




To Conduct Business As ATelecon
Within The State of Sou

Authority was Granted as of the
Order Granting Certificate
Docket No. TCG1-02;
This is to certify tha
WORKING ASSETS FUNDI

~is authorized to provide interexchange t
South Dakota,

oM






